
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 1/27/2014 5:11:54 PM
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: oh, brother

Wtf? Is murtishaw now thinking that tou is not as important as making us show SMU is cost effective using rates 
nobody wants?

----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Jan 27, 2014 5:09 PM 
Subject: RE: oh, brother

Title says it all (I think):

JOINT RULING AND AMENDED SCOPING MEMO OF ASSIGNED 
COMMISSIONER AND ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, January 27,2014 5:08 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: oh, brother

Can you tell if it got signed out of peevey's office?
----- Original Message------
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Jan 27, 2014 5:03 PM 
Subject: oh, brother

You should read the denial. The crux was that the CPUC ordered y’all to file a PTR. And you have homework!

PG&E shall file

updated testimony by April 1, 2014 that proposes an opt-in PTR program for all

of its eligible residential customers, to begin no later than May, 2015.
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Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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